

#### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- English, Portuguese, Spanish, French
- 1st degree Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu black belt
- IBJJF(International Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu

Federation) certified black belt

- Judo background
- Capoeira experience

#### NACIONALITY

Brazilian

42 years old

São Sebastião, São Paulo

#### **EDUCATION**

- Journalism/2002 Universidade Bandeirante de São Paulo
- Publicity/2004 Universidade Bandeirante de São Paulo
- Journalistic Communication/2006 Faculdade Csaper Libero

#### CONTACT

+974 6612 0096

midiasato@gmail.com

Asas Twin Towers - Ambassador St. -

Al Dafna

West Bay, Doha - Qatar

#### SOCIAL

@mr.sato13

@graciebarrawestbay



## ANDRÉ SATO

#### JOURNALIST | SELF DEFENSE COACH

#### **ABOUT**

Communication specialist who applies this skill to transfer the martial art knowledge to people. Athlete since child, thirty two years following the principles of Judo and Jiu-Jitsu and establish it as a mindset as well as a way of life. Brazilian Jiu-jitsu coach living for 5 years in Qatar. Three years of experience working at Qatar Armed Forces - NSA(National Service Academy).

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

COACH SELF DEFENSE | BRAZILIAN JIU-JITSU Qatar Armed Force , Doha | 2017 - 2020

• Departament self defense.

Calasans Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu | 2013 - 2016

• Self Defense Coach, Brazilian jiu-jitsu, Children jiu-jitsu Coach, Coach for high performance athletes.

COMMUNICATION PUBLICITY

Plus Communications Publicity | 2009 - 2012

• Communication Department

Government of Sao Paulo State | 2007 - 2008

• Communication Department

#### COURSES

- CPR/AED Certificate
- ACE(American Council of Exercise) Certified Group Fitness Instructor
- ACE(American Council of Exercise) Certified Personal Trainer
- IBJJF Rule Webnar 2022





**CERTIFICATES** 



PROGRAMA DE CERTIFICAÇÃO DE INSTRUTOR







#### está certificado em

#### INSTRUÇÃO PROFISSIONAL DE JIU-JITSU

CONCLUIU COM SUCESSO TODOS OS REQUERIMENTOS DO PROGRAMA DE CERTIFICAÇÃO DE INSTRUTORES DEMONSTRANDO ALINHAMENTO COM AS FILOSOFIAS DE ENSINO DO MESTRE CARLOS GRACIE JR. E COM OS VALORES, PADRÕES E MÉTODOS DA GRACIE BARRA

CARLOS GRACIE JR.

2022

ID GB GLOBAL #0036782 DATA DE EXPIRAÇÃO 15 Apr 2023

## RACIE BARRA

CERTIFICADO de CONCLUSÃO

# Fundamentos da GB

Andre Sat□

COMPLETOU COM SUCESSO TODOS OS REQUISITOS PARA O PROGRAMA FUNDAMENTOS GB. FORTALECENDO A MISSÃO DE MANTER O LEGADO VIVO DEMONSTRANDO O CONHECIMENTO DA HISTÓRIA, HERANÇA E FILOSOFIA DA GRACIE BARRA.



DATA DE EMISSÃO: 11 Jan 2021





IN RECOGNITION OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION IN:

Standard - CPR / AED

(Adult / Child / Infant)
Automated External Defibrillator (AED)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS PROUDLY PRESENTED TO:

**Andre Sato De Lima** 

The above mentioned Student is now certified in the above mentioned course by demonstrating proficiency in the subject by passing the examination in accordance with the Terms & Conditions of National CPR Foundation - Valid for 2 years. Course administered in accordance with the 2015 ECC/ILCOR and AHA® guidelines. ID#:EB8D25

COURSE PROVIDED BY:
NationalCPRFoundation

Completion: September 11, 2020
Instructor: Paul J. Scruton



### **CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT**

I certify that

**ANDRE SATO** 

got approved in the Rules Webinar provided by IBJJF in the date of

Tue 9th Aug 2022

Carlos Gracie Jr.
President

Score: 80% FLSTTCPDWQ-QFKFGHJS-WNKKWWTBZF





